
From: DOUGLAS.CRAIG@forces.gc.ca
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Eureka permit
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 12:32:07 PM

Good afternoon Phyllis,

We've got another issue with the Eureka WUL (No. 3BC-ERK1015).  Part J of the licence requires that
the licensee determine, in consultation with the Inspector, the GPS co-ordinates of all locations where
wastes are deposited and have been deposited.  These coords are required for annual report.

Fort Eureka has been closed for a few weeks at this point in time, and accordingly there are no more
flights in this calendar year to the site (POL system is locked down and fuel distribution equipment has
been removed and put away).  I have been informed that a charter flight would be prohibitively
expensive.  We propose to collect this information in the spring of 2011, for inclusion in the following
year's annual report.  The 2010 annual report will identify locations of waste deposit using maps.  Since
there will not be any manual discharges until next year when the crew arrives, we hope this proposal is
acceptable.

Please let me know if this proposal is acceptable to the board.

Regards,

Douglas Craig, M.Sc.
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